Law Offices of

James M. Smith

1331 Main Street

Springfield, MA o1103
(413) 788-4551

Fax: (413) 731-9270
February 2, 2006 Via Fax & First Class Mall

Mary A. Socha, Esq.

Bozenhard, Socha & Ely

1252 Elm Street

West Springfield, MA 01089-1803

Re: Karl M. Scholpp v. Kathy Lee Ann Scholpp Docket No. 04D 0467 DV
Dear Attorney Socha:
The purpose of this letter is to request your written confirmation of the terms of the Joint
Stipulation entered by the parties, dated December 1, 2005, as referenced in
Subparagraph |
of the Judgment of Divorce Nisi entered by the Court on December 22, 2005.
Specifically, the Joint Stipulation set forth the parties’ agreement that Karl L. Scholpp’s

sister, Kathleen Marie Scholpp, would not be left alone with the parties’ minor child,
Holden Scholpp, and would not participate in the child care of Holden Scholpp.

Kindly confirm at the earliest possible time. Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.

Very truly yours,

James M. Smith, Esq.
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